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HCO002612-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Williams, David M 
15 November 2005 13:39 

..................................... CodeA Niven~ Nigel; Grocott, Davi_d.;j ~ _i 
CodeA 

_C._£.d_._e....A ....... iWilliamson, David 
Pend/Refer OP ROCHESTER. 

Action review SIO + DS STEVENSON 

Referral/Pend policy. 

Given the current focus upon completion of priority 3B investigations of SPURGIN, 
PACKMAN, SERVICE and GREGORY, policy decision to formally pend all Cat 3A actions in 
respect of JARMAN, HOUGHTON WINDSOR and CARTER until 1st February 2006 upon the 
basis that these matters are subject to continued review by DR BLACK who will report 
relevant issues for further consideration by SIO. This work is not expected to be completed 
until the new year Jan 2006. 

3B cases of CUNNINGHAM and DEVINE have had casefiles completed, and therefore 
outstanding actions, which have been assessed as low priority may be pended until 1st 
February 2006 priority 3b Cases have been completed, 

All actions in respect of Jean STEVENS formerly a Cat 3B case but re-designated a la to be 
referred upon the basis that there is absolutely not prospect of a criminal prosecution in 
the case, natural cause death optimal care administered. 

D.M.WILLIAMS Det Supt 7227. 
15th November 2006. 


